"‘Wharfe, Nr. Austwick.

30th April,1714, John Johnson, of Wharfe, in the parish of Claphari, yeoman, conveyed § -

1311 that parcel of ground as the same is now fenced out . . . within the precincta of

wharfe and hereto used, sett apart and imployed for a burying place. . . . containi.g
twelve yards square adjoining on West Side to highway called »leet Lané and on the iast

to a certain close called ffleet " to

#John Armistedd of Lower Settle

#John Atkinson, of Roome Houses, both in psh. of @iggleswick.

#Thomas Carr, of XXdreik Elderoth

John Chepman, of Laukland

Ephrim Rudd, of #harf

Stephen Eglin, of Selside

( * signatures reproduced.)

31 Dec. 1750 S.E. and E.R. convey to John Birkbeck and John Hargreaves, of Settle; George
Atkinson, of Roomhouses; George Atkinson, of Close House; Jonathan Hodgson, of Giggleswicks
and John Hargreaves, of Small Gill., in psh. of Long Preston.

16-6-1T777 G.A. and J. Hodgson convey to Wm. Birkbeck, and John Birkbeck, the Younger, of
settle, Shopkeepers, Wm. Hargreaves, of Settle, saddler; Thomas Vilson, of Thornton-in-
FEHEAHIEN Craven, worsted manufacturer; Leonard Davison, of Hilltop, yeoman; Charles
parker, of Bentham, flax dresser, Chris. tennant the Younger, of Deepdalehead, yeoman; and

John Chapman, son of Francis Chapman, of Starbotton, Tailor,

There is no traceof this enclosure in Fleet Lane, noxr is anything known of it in the Distri

map of 100 years ago would probably show it. references to E. Rudd and to Thomas

A4 plan OF
arf (the latter a miller) will be found in " Yorks. Kotes and Queries," p. 189,

qudd of W

also to T.,R., in "Piety Promoted," p. 15,

surieds traced - 1702/3 im. Stoney Son of Richard
1733 Richard Stoney Son of Anthony.
1763 Ann Stoney Widow of Anthony

johnson, of "Sedbridge," was fined for attending a leeting,




